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Ref:--MP 08_0225
Dear Haley,

In relation to the proposed development and construction we do not object in principle, however we
require the following items to be satisfactory addressed.

The management of traffic in the area, both at the construction stage and when occupied.
The impact to traffic, mainly during peak times.

The migration of vermin during construction, as we are a food manufacturing plant, we are very sensitive to
this.

Dust control during land clearing and construction.

Can we have the Information on how these items are to be done, along with studies and the controls that
will be put in place

Thanks
Bob.
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